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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEFEIN I3 UNCLASSIFIED

_ _ S - DATE 12-10-2009 BY 65179 DHH/ujs
Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) : DATE 12-10-2009 BY ¢ e

From: .Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: = Tuesday, August 31, 2004 2:53 PM
To:  HARRINGTON, TJ. (CTD) (FBI) -~
Cc:  BALD, GARY-M. (CTD) (F8I)

' Subject: detainees L

UNGLASSIFIED
NON-RECOR

Tom,

_You'll be gétting an EC or some sort of formal request for info in the next.day ortwo, but just as a heads up:.N_CIS

is investigating allegations tha Imade about physical abuse after he was captured. In the preliminary EEC
inquiry that the Navy has done to date, they say that he was likely in the custody of the Army or "passibly CTC .-
and/or FBI personnel” at the times he says he was abused. (Interestingly, accarding to the Navy __|reports

no abuse while. on board USS Bataan or USS Peliled or while at GTMO.)

Valerie

FBI024438CBT
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ALL THFORMATION CONTAINED
HEFEIN I3 UNCLASSIFIED

Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC).(FBI) . - T paTE L2-10-2008 BY 65199 Di/ags

From: Caprani, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI)
- Sent:. Wednesday, September 01, 2004 3:48 PM
To: - HARRINGTON, T J.(CTD) (F8I)
‘Cc:  BALD, GARY M. (CTD) (FBI)
Subject: RE: detainees .

UNCLASSIFIED
NO N-RECORD

Thatwould have been.my thought tao. He describes guys in ninja outfts as havmg been the ones who
-mistreated hlm Il email the navy write up if you're interested. .

. ==—--Original Message -----

From: HARRINGTON, TJ. (CI‘D) (FBI) "
.Sent: Wednesday, September 01, 2004 3:34 PM
To: Caprani, Valerie E. {OGC) (FBI)
Cc: BALD, GARY M. (CTD) (FBI) : .
- Subject: RE: detainees S . o o )

. Val, first review mdncates we did, not have access to|:|mtll he was at GTMO My folks mdncate that * };6
CTC may have had him for some tlme Agam thls is jUSt a qunck rewew let you know if l come up- with

<, mare.-Tom

\J

* From: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC (FBIL)"
- Sent: Tuesday, August 31, 2004 2:53 PM
To: HARRINGTON, T 1..(CTD) (FBI)
Cc: BALD, GARY M. (CTD) (FBI
' Sub]ect ‘detainees

UNCLASSIFIED . -
NON-RECORD -
Tom,

heads up: NCIS is investigating allegattons that made about physical abuse afterhe.  bhe -
was captured. In the preliminary inquiry that the Navy has done to date, they say that he was likely b7C
in'the custody of the Army or "passibly CTC and/ar FBI pérsannel” at the'times he says he was

abused. (Interestingly, according ta the Navy,lereports no abuse while on board USS Bataan

ar uss Pellleu ar whilg at GTMO.) : ' : v .

Yau'll be gettmg an EC or some sort of formal reiuest far mfo in the next day or twa, butjust asa

Valetie

UNCLASSIFIED

FBl024439CBT

™
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Sy . R ~
“) ' ALL TUFORMATICN CONTATHED
- * HEREIN I35 THCLASSTFIED
' o . DATE 12-10-2009 BY £5179 DMH/mis
Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI)

From: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) {FBI)
Sent:  Wednesday, September 01, 2004 4:05 PM . S
To: | lcro) FBY _ b
Subject: RE: detainees ' ' ' '

UNCLASSIFIED
* NON-RECORD

b&

_ b7C
Itis NCIS. They have sent a descnptlon ofwhaf ___|has said. He alleges.abuse at times, before he got to
GTMO, not at GTMO. Basically, in Afghanistar and Pakistan (I think) from Amencans dressed-in black (and
maybe some Army guys). .

‘.

‘Valerie
~ PS How did things go today?. Are you guys going to get any rain out (bf_Francis?

---—-Original Message-~--- o ' . . bé .
From{ | (CTD) (FBI) : . - piC
Sent: Wednesday, September 01, 2004 3:50 PM ~

To: Caprohi, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI)

Sub]ect Fw: detalnees

. Valerle Any |dea who is sendlng us this. request for: lnformatlon’) IsitNCIS? Is JTF GTMO already
aware of this? 1'm at a loss an this one and I'd like to get a head start if | can, but I'd like to have maore info, * -
if there is any, before | start banging around down here. hile in GTMO last week for the
prelim, went on the néws and stated thad asn't abused at GTMO

bv

- . ' N ) \ : ) NS
Ii:‘;'mo S R '

~--0riginal Message-—-

Fromj (CTD) (FBI) .

Sent: Wednesday, September 01, 2004 2:39 PM bé
mH_u(sp) (FBI)| |(cTo) (FaD)] b7c
(CTD) (FBI). -

Subject: FW: detainees

UNCLASSIFIED - )
NON-RECORD ' ‘

et al...do we have aniy info on this claim???-

b6

From: HARRINGTON, T J. (CTD) (FBI) - b7C -

Sent: Wednesday, September 01, 2004 6:40 AM ,
Tot BATTLE, FRANKIE (CTD) (FBI)] ___[cTo) (FeY)
Subject: FW: deteinees .

© . UNCLASSIFIED
' FBI024441CBT

"0IG= ﬁEQm 2/18/05-PART 13 ACDUSREDI 622D p.4 ~FBI0000136




‘ Message ) , , S Page 2 ot 2

N-RECORD

. Gentlemen do we have any detailson_______|that might shed any light on our contacts with him? 16
Also | see this morning with have a mentmg with Bald and DOJ on GTMO this week, any issues | should b7C
be aware of 777
—---Original Message-----

From: Caproni, Valerie £. (OGC) (FBI)

-Sent: Tuesday, August 31, 2004 2:53 PM :
To: HARRINGTON, T J. (CTD) (FBI) :

Ce: BALD, GARY M. (CTD) (FEI)

Sub;ect detainees -

You'll be getting an EC or some sort of formal request for info.in the next day or two, but just as a heads
up: NCIS is investigating allegations thatl made about physical abuse after he was captured.
In the prafiminary inquiry that the Navy has done to date, they say that he was likely. in the custody of the ¢ .
Army or "possibly CTC and/or FBI personnel" at the times he says he was abused. (Interestingly, . BIC -
according to the Navy, Ij_ﬂlreports no abuse while on board USS Bataan or USS Pelileu or while at -

GTMO.)

Valerie

i

"UNCLASSIFIED - - N

UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIEL -
\' _ - FBI024442CBT
OIG~REQ 02/18/05-PART 13 . h FBIO00013
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- ‘) ALL INFORMATION CONTATMED
' HEFEIN I5 UHCLASSIFIED
© DATE 12-10-200% EBY 65179 DIMH/mis

Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI)

From: HARRINGTON, T J. (CTD) (F8I)
Sent:  Wednesday, September 01, 2004 3:34 PM
" To: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (F8I)
‘Ce: BALD, GARY M. (CTD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: detainess

Val, first review indicates we did not have acces:s to| Tuntil he.was at GTMO. My folks indicate that CTC
may have had him for some time. Again this is just a quick reviéw, let you know if | come up with more. Tom

- ----0OFiginal Message-----
From: Caprorli, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBL)
Sent: Tuesday, August 31, 2004 2:52 PM
To: HARRINGTON, T 1. (CTD) (FBI)
Cc: BALD, GARY M.-(CTD) (FBI)
Subject: detainees

... Tom,

You'll be getting an EC or .s_omeﬁsort of formal request for info in the next day .or t\}vo, butjustas a head_é .
up: NCIS is investigating allegations thadihade about physical abuse after he was captured.

" In the-preliminary inquiry that the Navy has done to date, they say.that he was likely in the custody. of the . L©

Army or "possibly CTC and/or FBI personnel” at the times he says he was abused. ,(Interestingly.,
according to the Navy,| reports no abuse while ori board USS Bataan or USS Pelileu or while at
" GTMO.) : S ’ :

Valerie

UNCLASSIFIED

FBI024443CBT
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' ’ ALL IIJI:‘DRI-IATIDH CONTATHNED

_ \ - : HEREIN I3 UNCLAS3IFIED
Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) T " DATE 12-10-2002 BY 65173 DMH/njs

-

From:. HARRINGTON, T J. (CTD) (FBI}

Sent:  Wednesday, September 01, 2004 6:39 AM -
- To: Caproni, Valerie E. (QGC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: detainees :

NCLASSIFIED.
ON-RECORD .

u
N

thanks

------ -Originial Message---- oo : S ' . )
From: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) ’
Sent: Tuesday, August 31, 2004 2:53 PM
To: HARRINGTON, T J. (CTD) (FBI)
© Cc: BALD, GARY M. (CTD) (FBI)
Subject: detainees ‘

UNCLASSIFIER
NON-RECORD

Tom,

.. You'll be, gettmg an EC or some sort of formal re uest for info in ‘the next day or two, but jUSt asa heads
up: NCIS is investigating allegations tha‘li| made about physical abuse afterhe was captired.
In the preliminary inquiry that the Navy has done to date, they say that he was likely in thé custody of the
Army or "possibly CTC and/or FBI personnel” at the times he says he was abused. (Interestmgly,
- according to the Navy.l |reports no abuse while on board USS Bataan or USS Pelileu or while at
. GTMO.) . .

Valerie

FBl024444CBT

, 01q7gg.gn02/18/05 PART 13 ~ADWH6@QB D.7 ‘ FB1000013§
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S i © ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED '

, ‘ HEFEIN I35 UNCLASSIFIED

Caproni, Valerie E. (.OGC,) (FBI) . . Dm‘”ﬁ' 12=-10-200%2 BY 65179 DMH/n=

&
e

From: | |cTD) (FBI)
‘Sent:  Wednesday, September 01, 2004 3:50 PM -
To:  Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI)

Subject FW: detainees '

[ogen

Valerle - Any idea who'is sending us this request for mformatlon'? Isit NCIS’? s JTF- GTMO already aware of |
this? I'm at a loss on this one and I'd like to get a head startif | can, but.l'd like to have more info, if there is any,
before | start ban?m? around down here :g:|Nh1Ie in GTMO last week for the prelim, went on the news

and stated that asn't abused at GTMO.
Thanks,
FBI-GTMO
bé

----- Or_lglnal Message----- b7C
Fromi| |(CTD) (FBI)

© Sent: Wednesday, September 0.1, 2004 2:39.PM ; -
Tol |(ep) (FaD)] J(cTo) (FL);| |(cTD)
(FBI) . . . : y

- Subject: FW detalnees

~UNCLASSIFIED

~.~‘\_JQL1:_B_GQ_‘_Q - - .- .- . R

[ etal. dows have any info on'this claum"’?'? . ' "be
----- Original Message----- b7C
From: HARRINGTON, T J. (CTD) (FBI)

~ Sent: Wednesday, September 01, 2004 6:40 AM

" To: BATTLE, FRANKIE (CTD) (FBL)| | (CTD) (FBI)
Subject: FW: detainees : : -
UNCLASSIFIED ‘
NON-RECORD o _ ,
Gentlemen do we have any details orljﬁlthat might shed any light on our contacts with him? - L7C
Alsa | see this morning with have a meetlng with Bald and DOJ on GTMO this week, any |ssues | should be

aware of’7’7'7

From: Caproni, Valerie €. (0GC) (FBI)

. Sent:.Tuesday, August 31, 2004 2:53 PM
To: HARRINGTON, T J. (CTD) (FBI)
Cc: BALD, GARY M. (CTD) (FBI)

' Subject: detainees

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Tom, " R ‘ " FBI024445CBT

You'll be gettiné an EC or e,ome sort of formal request for info in the next day or two, butjust as a ljea‘ds up: NCIS L6
is investigating allegations thatl_____]made about physical abuse after he was captured. In the preliminary 1,7
inguiry that the Navy has done to date, they say that he was likely in the custody of the Army or "possibly. CTC
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bé

and/or FBI personne!" at the times he says he was abused (Interestlngly accordmg to the Navy [:lreporis b7C
no abuse while on board USS Bataan or USS Pelileu or ‘while at GTMQO.)

"Valerie

UNCLASSIFIED _ ‘ ' e

UNCLASSIFIED

. . ‘ FBI024446CBT
OIG~REQ 02/18/05~PART 13

. . FBI0000141
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